City Project No. CR23018 Date: May 3, 2023

CITY OF STOCKTON - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Project: Aquatics Renovation - Oak Park

Location: Oak Park Pool, 3537 Alvarado Ave, Stockton, CA 95204

Q1l:

Q2:

Q3:

What amount has the City budgeted for the Project?

Al: The estimated budget for the Aquatics Renovation at Oak Park can be found in
the City’s 2022-2027 Capital Improvement Plan, provided in the link below:
Microsoft Word - Preliminary 2022-27 CIP Cover.docx (stocktonca.gov)

How many proposals bound sets are required?

A2:  Per the proposal, the proposer shall submit three (3) bound sets and one (1)
PDF of the proposal.

Please clarify technical proposal is the cost proposal (sealed in a separate envelope)
not to exceed ten pages.

A3:  The cost proposal must be in one (1) sealed envelope separate from the
proposal bound set. The technical body of the proposal should not exceed ten
(10) pages.

Q4 Does the city have any as-built documents for the existing pools and/or dressing rooms

Qs .

Q6 .

building?
A4d: Yes, As-builts available upon request.
Is there a ADA survey available?
A5: A 2022 facility assessment report was posted on Bid-flash for this project.
How would you like us to address accessibility?

A6: The project proposal should include whatever the consultant determines will be
required by the building department.
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